Internet Initiative Japan Inc.

Ay E—IVTDBEE LN S

IIJ Technical WEEK 2013 =

I11J

Internet Initiative Japan

hn

B LR L R A

20013.11.21
R AV F—RYy M= 7T 17 (1))
R FR (SAKURABA Shuiji) \

Ongoing Innovation

© 2073 Internet Initiative Japan Inc.




L AL

Agenda

o« F—JLEREDLEA

« REDA—ILLATL

e OZa=4H5—3 Nk

« HI-6LWVAZ2 =S —23V([TROLNDED
o Bl vazsa=4s—I g EfE

- FE&EH

TR T



Internet Initiative Japan Inc.

MIME (Multipurpose Internet Mail Extensions)
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MSA: Mail Submission Agent
MTA: Message Transfer Agent
MX: Mail Exchange (record)
MDA: Mail Delivery Agent

MS: Message Store
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From: John Doe <jdoe@machine.example>
To: Mary Smith <mary@example.net>
Subject: Saying Hello

Date: Fri, 21 Nov 1997 09:55:06 -0600

— N
Message-ID: <1234@local.machine.example> j": )( ‘y ’iz —‘/

q John Doe Nov. 21 09:55:06
This is a message just to say hello.

This is a message just to say hello.
554 " "
So, "Hello". 4 s
So, "Hello". J./7

7\
From: Mary Smith <mary@example.net>
To: John Doe <jdoe@machine.example> "..l Mary Smith Nov. 21 10:01:01
Reply-To: "Mary Smith: Personal Account" <smith@home.example> g This i
g is is a reply to your hello.
Subject: Re: Saying Hello -\“.. plytoy

Date: Fri, 21 Nov 1997 10:01:10 -0600 hd = —_ S
o WRIEAYE—D

ge-ID: <3456@example.net>
In-Reply-To: <1234@local.machine.example>
References: <1234@local.machine.example>

’IE { This is a reply to your hello.

On Fri, Nov 21, 1997 at 10:02 PM, John Doe <jdoe@machine.example> wrote:

> This is a message just to say hello.
51X " "

> So, "Hello".
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Mail Social Network

->

Jas.mine

8006 Jas.mine

f& < 3 rext &) Fies 6 Link © Flace

‘é‘ ") Jas.mine 7mins
), / Jas.mine makes it easy to set up groups for friends to keep in
Jas.mine touch. These groups let you share information more efficiently

than mailing lists.

Following 22 A dedicated email address is issued when a group is created, so
Follower 11
ﬂ Jas.mine 7mins
& ~ Jas.mine lets you exchange email i ges with co-workers and
m friends using a chat-style interface. The user interface frees you
from the past constraints of email, eliminating the need for
Timelne E formalities so you can focus on the conversation.
Message
takahasi@jasmineapps.com 52mins
Group To : Jas.mine
Filter Attached is a report on the new product.

How are you?
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Who to Follow
Hiver Laurant
&2 Followed by David Arquette
A

Laura Allen
-.6 Followed by David Arquette
-,

Khandi »”
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‘ Al Timeline
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1 8 Jasmine

1s.mine makes it easy to set up gro
uch. These groups let you share it
n mailing fists.

edicated email address is issur

Group list
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\ a I8 ALL users
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= b © 2013 Internet Initiative Japan Inc. : —

1

i




